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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>

Sent: Sunday, 10 January 2021 3:30 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc: 'assignments'; Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT ON 6/1/2021

 

 

SN Surveyor Claim No. 

Appt 

Type 

Survey 

Date Vehicle 

WorkShop 

Name 

WorkShop 

Address 

WorkShop 

Contact DOA OI VEH  

1 Serene Lim 
MT/1116072-

001 TP 6/1/2021 SLX6729Z 

ZOOM 

AUTOWERKS 

PTE LTD 

15 KAKI BUKIT 

ROAD 4, 

BARTLEY BIZ 

CENTRE, #01-

53 

elin cai / 

94507920 28/12/2020 

SKU4887R 
 

    

2 charlotte 
 MT/1116250-

001 TP 6/1/2021 SMQ8187Z 

GARAGE 13 

PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 

#03-46 

PREMIER @ 

KAKI BUKIT 

SINGAPORE 

415875 

seth yeh 

kai / 

63851171 5/1/2021  FBR6695L   

3 RAJESWARY 
MT/1116075-

001 TP 6/1/2021 SJZ287J 

GARAGE 13 

PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 

#03-46 

PREMIER @ 

KAKI BUKIT 

SINGAPORE 

415875 

loo si le / 

63851171 3/1/2021 SMF9429C    

4 AZHARI 
MT/1115724-

002 TP 6/1/2021 SLE1092J 

GARAGE 13 

PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 

#03-46 

PREMIER @ 

KAKI BUKIT 

SINGAPORE 

415875 

loo si le / 

63851171 30/12/2021 FBM9419A    

5 

ENG HUEY 

HUEY 
MT/1116082-

002 TP 6/1/2021 SLB6279X 

GARAGE 13 

PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 

#03-46 

PREMIER @ 

KAKI BUKIT 

SINGAPORE 

415875 

loo si le / 

63851171 3/1/2021 SMF9196Z    

            

 

 

 

Theresa Vimala 

Senior Adminstrator 

Operations, Motor and Personal Lines   

T +65 6430 7898 

www.income.com.sg 
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Disclaimer 

 

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies 

of it. Thank you.  
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